
Thank you for your recent Freedom of Information Request. 
 
I am now able to provide you with the information supplied by the relevant department, as follows: 
 
•         Support and Maintenance- e.g. switches, router, software etc 

•         Managed- If this includes services than just LAN. 

  

1. Contract Type: Managed or Maintenance 
 
                Maintenance 

  
2. Existing Supplier: Who is the current supplier? 

 
                Datrix 

 
3.       Annual Spend for each supplier: What is the annual average spending on the supplier 
above? If there is more than one supplier please split the annual averages spend for each 
supplier. 

 
                Datrix for 2018/19 has a total value of £231,860 
  

3. Number of Users: Please can you provide me with the number of users this contract 
covers. Approximate number of users will also be acceptable. 

 
                ~10,000 Supported devices (taken from Dec 2018 ICT Performance Report) 
  

5.       Number of Sites: The number of sites, where equipment is supported by each contract. 
  
                390 
  

6.       Hardware Brand: What is the hardware brand of the LAN equipment? 
 
                Cisco  
 

7.       Contract Description: Please provide me with a brief description of the overall contract. 
  
                The supply and maintenance of installed NCC LAN hardware. 
  

8.       Contract Duration: What is the duration of the contract is and can you please also 
include any extensions this may include. 

  
                2yrs + 1yr + 1yr 
                 

9.       Contract Expiry Date: When does the contract expire? 
  

            Sept 2020 
             

10.   Contract Review Date: When will the organisation is planning to review the contract? 
 



Mar 2020  

11.   Responsible Officer: Contact details including name, job title, contact number and email 
address? 

  
                Lorraine Dennis 
                Category Manager for Chief Executives Department 
                Procurement Centre 
                Chief Executive’s Department 
                Nottinghamshire County Council 
                Tel: 0115 97 72248 
                Email: lorraine.dennis@nottscc.gov.uk 
 
If the LAN maintenance is included in-house please include the following information: 
  

1. Hardware Brand: What is the hardware brand of the LAN equipment? 
 
                Cisco 
 

2. Number of Users: Please can you provide me with the number of users this contract covers. 
Approximate number of users will also be acceptable. 

 
                ~10,000 Supported devices (taken from Dec 2018 ICT Performance Report) 
 

3. Number of Sites: Estimated/Actual number of sites the LAN covers. 
 
                390 (taken from Dec 2018 ICT Performance Report) 
 

4. Responsible Officer: Who within the organisation is responsible for LAN please provide me 
with contact details including name, job title, contact number and email address? 

  
                Kevin Davis 
                Infrastructure Services Manager 
                Finance, Infrastructure and Improvement Service 
                Chief Executive’s Department 
                Nottinghamshire County Council 
                Tel: 0115 97 74567 
                Email: kevin.davis@nottscc.gov.uk 
 
  
If the contract is managed by a 3rd party e.g. Can you please provide me with 
  

1. Existing Supplier: Who is the current supplier? 
 
Datrix 
 

2. Number of Users: Please can you provide me with the number of users this contract covers. 
Approximate number of users will also be acceptable. 

 
10,000 Supported devices (taken from Dec 2018 ICT Performance Report) 

 
3. Number of Sites: Estimated/Actual number of sites the LAN covers. 
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390 
 

4. Contract Type: Managed, Maintenance, Installation, Software 
 
Maintenance and hardware supply 
 

5. Hardware Brand: What is the hardware brand of the LAN equipment? 
 

Cisco 
 

6. Contract Description: Please provide me with a brief description of the overall contract. 
 

The supply and maintenance of installed NCC LAN hardware. 
 

7. Contract Duration: What is the duration of the contract is and can you please also include 
any extensions this may include. 

 
2yrs + 1yr + 1yr 

 
8. Contract Expiry Date: When does the contract expire? 

 
Sept 2020 
 

9. Contract Review Date: When will the organisation is planning to review the contract? 
 

Mar 2020  

 
10. Responsible Officer: Who within the organisation is responsible for each of these contract(s) 

please provide me with contact details including name, job title, contact number and email 
address? 

 
Lorraine Dennis 
Category Manager for Chief Executives Department 
Procurement Centre 
Chief Executive’s Department 
Nottinghamshire County Council 
Tel: 0115 97 72248 
Email: lorraine.dennis@nottscc.gov.uk 

 
I hope this now satisfies your request, and should you have any further enquiries please do not 
hesitate to contact me directly on the details below. 
 
In addition to this and for future reference Nottingham County Council regularly publishes previous 
FOIR,s and answers on its website, under Disclosure logs. (see link) 
http://site.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/thecouncil/democracy/freedom-of-information/disclosure-log/  
  
You can use the search facility using keywords. 
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If you wish to raise any concerns about the way your request was dealt with, then please write to 
the Team Manager, Complaints and Information, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 7QP 
or e-mail foi@nottscc.gov.uk quoting the reference number above.   
 
Kind Regards 
 
 
Complaints, Information & Mediation Officer. 
Complaints and Information Team 
Chief Executive’s Dept 
Nottinghamshire County Council 
County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 7QP 
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